
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

AUGUST, 2020 (AS OF 9/3/20) 

 

            BOD     TSS    
 

Faulkner Lake  3.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   19.2 mg/L (30Max.)  7.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    14.5 mg/L (25 Max.)    29.3 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   13.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 26.2 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 0 2 0 16

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 2 5

Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 93 85 53 590

# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 88 61 23 497

#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 176 122 46 994

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0 30

# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 5 3 2 68

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 6,239 5,881 2,435 48,534

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 3 4 4 5 3 3 27

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 5

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 6 13 3 7 4 3 2 39

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 2 5 6 8 6 6 4 3 40

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 3 10

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 8 7 5 6 6 8 4 49

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 3 3 3 4 0 6 4 4 27

New Manholes 0 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 9

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 4

Miscellaneous 4 4 6 1 11 6 2 4 38

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 5 6 4 10 5 4 43

New Manholes 2 0 2 2 3 1 1 1 12

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 11 10 12 4 7 7 2 7 60

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 5 4 5 49

Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 10 23 204

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 6 1 26

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 68 74 488

Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 88 103 767

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 27,237 31,968 29,491 218,772

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 36,481 43,199 0 222,340

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 29,944 30,128 0 252,307

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 0 0 0 41,757

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 39,780 43,977 31,062 257,110

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 19,994 11,712 21,540 156,933

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 15,284 11,756 13,859 126,984

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

Repairs 5 9 1 37 0 1 53

# of MH's Grouted 2 7 0 14 0 0 23

#of Coats 4 14 0 28 0 0 46

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 1 0.5 0 0 0 0 2

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 2,435 0 0 0 0 2,435

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 1 1 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 1 1 1 0 3

New Manholes 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 1 1 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 3 0 0 1 4

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 1 4 1 0 0 7

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 2 2 0 0 1 5

Private Lines 2 3 11 2 4 1 23

Cave-Ins 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 23 27 17 1 3 74

Total  Calls 5 28 41 19 5 5 103

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 1,866 1,788 1,139 733 23,965 29,491

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 10,303 1,337 369 29,592 0 41,601

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 12,805 16,875 2,930 2,447 0 35,057

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 1,033 0 1,631 28,056 342 31,062

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 5,098 3,312 342 1,081 11,707 21,540

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 9,625 4,234 0 0 0 13,859

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

August-20



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
5
.4

6
6
2
.8

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

7
6
1
.6

5
5
.1

7
4
.4

7
6
.8

5
9
.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
4

3
2

2
4

6

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
6
.5

6
5
0
.7

5
4
4

6
8
.7

5
1
.2

5
6
.1

8
4
.4

7
2
.9

5
1
.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2
5

1
3

9
2
1

9
5

9
1
5

6

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
5
2
.4

4
6
.6

6
6
.5

4
9
.5

4
8
.7

8
1
.5

6
7
.9

5
4
.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

9
7

3
3

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
1
.4

7
1
.2

5
5
.6

5
5

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

6
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
4
.4

2
5
3
.4

5
4
7
.1

5
6
5
.3

6
5
2
.3

7
5
2
.8

3
7
7
.9

6
8
.3

5
5
.1

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

4
8

1
9

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ry



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Michael Clayton 

DATE:    09/01/2020  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 

completed all of the line segments on the project for a total of 45,053 linear feet rehabilitated. A 

punch list is being developed to begin the closeout process.  The Contract Completion date is in 

September.   

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 93% of the project.  Approximately 47,303 linear feet of pipe has been replaced 

with Cured In-Place Pipe. No change since last month.  

 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 20,873 linear feet of pipe bursting. 

 

 

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed approximately 

14,641 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 

 

 

CMMS Project:  Collections Systems Maintenance and Engineering Staff have been using the 

Service Requests on a daily basis.  Work Orders are in the implementation stage with the 

VacCon, TV and Construction Crews.  Engineering Staff is using Inspections in conjunction 

with the permitting process.   

 
 

Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  Insituform will begin the cleaning 

and bypass setup for the 30” and 36” interceptors along Riverfront Road over the next few 

weeks.  The projected completion date is in the latter part of November.  

 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Marc Wilkins 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 09/03/20 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Influent VFD Replacement Project 
The VFD manufacturer realized that the VFD line reactors are too large to fit within the specified VFD 

cabinet.  Due to this oversight, the manufacturer agreed to absorb the additional cost to provide and 

install externally mounted line reactors.  On 8-25-20, the project Engineer and Contractor Superintendent 

made a site visit and met with staff to determine best location to install line reactors.  Installation is still 

slated for the October timeframe. 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Staff is still awaiting generator pad work by Burkhalter.  Once pad is complete, staff will pursue approval 

for electrical work and concrete slab work based on quotes obtained from appropriate contractors.  

Quotes have also been obtained for a 550 gallon external fuel tank.  Finally, a quote to properly 

install/plumb the external tank to fuel the diesel engine is in the works. 

 

Five Mile Effluent Pump #4 
Pump repair is completed and pump has been delivered to the plant.  Crane has been scheduled for 9/3/20 

for installation. 

 

Faulkner Lake Final Clarifier #2 
Rake mechanism suffered over-torque condition because of counter balance cables and turnbuckles 

failing due to age.  Stainless steel equivalent components have been purchased and installed.  Clarifier 

is now back in service. 

 

Maumelle Treatment Plant Surge Basin Pump Station 
Two out of the 3 pumps have failed.  Replacements have been ordered, with one being in stock.  The 

unit that was in stock was installed on 9-1-20.  One of the failed pumps was repairable at a reasonable 

rate and will be fixed for a spare. 

 

Faulkner Lake Primary Clarifiers #3 & #4 
As a trial, one underflow pump’s capacity was restored by replacing specific wear parts.  The experiment 

was successful as the performance was improved to near design levels.  Care was taken in selecting 

which parts to replace, because rebuild feasibility diminishes due to parts cost.  Because of the 

effectiveness of this partial rebuild, parts were ordered to restore the other 3 underflow pumps.  

Improvements are also being made to use small submersible sewage pumps for daily scum wetwell 

evacuations.  This successful alternative was done years ago on Primary Clarifiers 1 & 2.  It saves 

unnecessary cavitation on the underflow pumps, and it opens the door for potential automation of this 

particular process.  Design of this automation is underway. 
 

 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    09/08/20  

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The August safety meeting on “Ergonomics and Safe Lifting” was conducted via online 
activity. The video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on 
how to access and the timeline within which to watch and send back signed 
acknowledgment. Thus far 41 attendees have been turned in, with the deadline being 
September 7, 2020.  
 
Third quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring sampling for all four treatment plants 
have been completed.  
 
ECS sent out new permits for the (19) industry accounts, they went into effect September 
1, 2020.  
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: September 8, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 11, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2020 

 
(5)     FIVE MILE CREEK WRF SOLAR PROJECT 
 
(6)     RATE STUDY 2020 
 
(7)     DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT PHASE II 
 
(8)     EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 11, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, AUGUST 11, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:10 p.m.  The roll was called and all members were present.  Those in attendance 

at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. 

Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, 

Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott 

Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its July 14, 2020 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded 

by Mr. Stephens, to approve the minutes of its July 14, 2020 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of July 

2020.  Mr. Nelson asked a question with regard to check number 50187 in the sum 

of $175,315.43.  Mr. Wilkins advised that this payment was for removal of the 

biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Treatment Plant.  There being no additional 

questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, 

to approve the cash disbursements for July 2020 reflecting total cash disbursements 

of $2,512,457.65 and fund transfers between accounts of $2,067,466.67.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for July 2020.  It was 

noted that revenue is down by approximately ½ million dollars to date.  Also, 

residential and commercial use is down approximately 4% with industrial use being 

down approximately 19%.  With that being said, Mr. Nelson again asked the staff to 

hold off on any major capital purchases until approximately September 2020 due to 

economic conditions.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to approve the Financial Statement for July 2020. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then confirmed that on February 1, 2020, the Arkansas Public 

Entity Risk Management Association (APERMA) ceased operations.  This is the 

entity through which the Utility has had its property and liability insurance 

coverage with for many years.  The Utility was notified at that time that an 



 

 

assessment would be calculated and billed to the member entities.  That assessment 

was received on July 10, 2020 and a copy of the associated letter is included in the 

Agenda for review.  The Utility’s portion of the assessment is $39,891.00.  After 

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize 

payment in the amount of $39,891.00 to APERMA.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the 2020 Engineering Services Agreement.  

RJN, Inc. is a professional services company specialized in conducting Sewer 

System Evaluation Services (SSES) and has completed multiple SSES projects for 

the Utility since 2012.  These projects have been selected by staff and sized to be 

completed in a one-year period.  The staff has reviewed Requests for Qualifications 

from professional services companies and have considered the services provided 

over the previous five years by RJN, Inc.  Based on these considerations, the staff 

wishes to enter into a one-year contract with RJN, Inc.  The 2020 SSES scope of 

work includes approximately 1,300 manholes and 280,000 LF of gravity pipelines in 

the eastern portions of the Five Mile Creek and Lake Basins.  The projected cost of 

the 2020 SSES is $462,060.00.  This work will be paid for with general revenues 

and is included in the 2020 budget in the amount of $500,000.00.  A motion was 

made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to into a one-

year agreement with RJN, Inc. to include the 2020 scope of services in the amount 

of $462,060.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee discussed Change Orders 4 and 5 of the West Levy/212 

CIPP Rehabilitation Project.  This project included approximately 24,520 LF of 

small diameter sewers and 1,839 LF of the 30" Rose City Interceptor and is funded 

through the Utility’s Revolving Loan Fund loan.   

 
 Original Contract   $1,642,023.62 

 Change Order 1          68,288.00 RV Park 384'+/-24" 

 Change Order 2                     .00 NLRW Staff did work in house 

 Change Order 3        169,614.70 MSI (multi-sensory inspection) 

 Change Order 4            228,900.43 Heavy cleaning & Bypass of large              

                                                                                            diameter 

 Change Order 5       (129,175.30)  

 Final Contract Amount  $1,980,651.45 

 

Change Orders 1 and 3 were previously approved by the Committee and Arkansas 

Natural Resources Commission.  The staff was able to complete the work for 

Change Order 2 resulting in a zero-dollar change to the contract. 

 

Change Order 4 is related to heavy cleaning of debris in the Rose City Interceptor 

and difficulties encountered with sewage flow control at its intersection with the 54" 

Lower Riverside Interceptor.  Delays from permitting, holidays (Thanksgiving, 



 

 

Change Order 5 is a reconciliation of unit cost items which were included in the 

original bid and were not used.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to proceed with the execution of 

Change Order Numbers 4 and 5 contingent upon approval from the Arkansas 

Natural Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Pulaski County Property 

Owner’s Multipurpose Improvement District No. 707-08 (“District”) is an existing 

improvement district located in Pulaski County north of the City of Maumelle and 

west of Morgan.  The District proposes to connect developments within its 

boundaries to an existing sewer line in the Maumelle collection system.  Phase I 

Preliminary Plat consists of 64 residential lots with a proposed build-out of 192 lots.  

The District has submitted plans that are acceptable to the NLRW staff and has 

contacted the Hilburn Law Firm independently to draft a contract authorizing 

connection to the Utility’s facilities.  Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract 

with the Pulaski County Property Owner’s Multipurpose Improvement District No. 

707-08 to provide sewer service for properties located within the district boundaries.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Chairman Matthews then informed the Committee that the City of North 

Little Rock authorized a 2% pay increase for City employees due to the COVID-19 

pandemic.  He further stated that if NLRW did the same, it would cost the Utility 

approximately $46,000.00.  A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to approve a 2% pandemic pay increase keeping within the guidelines of the 

City of North Little Rock.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Smith then asked that an Executive Session be placed on the September 

2020 Agenda. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:50 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for August 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,121,147.55 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,150,886.67. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
0

2
5

5
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

5
0

2
5

6
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

5
0

2
5

7
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
F

-1
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

7
6

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-1

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
7

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-1
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,5
1

1
.3

4
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

5
0

2
5

8
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 U
n
it
 1

1
1

 -
 T

o
w

 t
o
 P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
0

2
5

9
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
3

4
.9

3
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
lv

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
0

2
6

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

 W
a
rd

-0

5
0

2
6

1
A

z
te

c
 S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
it
y
w

o
rk

s
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

7
/3

1
/2

0
 -

 7
/3

1
/2

1

5
0

2
6

2
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

7
.6

1
 

4
/0

 P
O

S
 S

tr
a
ig

h
t/
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
, 
1

0
 A

m
p
 6

V
/1

2
V

/ 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
, 
P

ro
 S

e
ri
e

s
/F

L
 G

e
n
 2

5
0

2
6

3
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
9

.1
4

 
5
-G

a
l 
B

u
c
k
e
t,
 L

id
, 
2
-G

a
l 
S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 T
a
ilg

a
te

 L
a
d

d
e
r,

 6
-P

c
 S

p
ri
n

g
 C

la
m

p
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 

B
a
rs

, 
V

a
c
 F

ilt
e
r,

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
2
0
-P

c
 B

ru
s
h
 S

e
t,
 B

a
n
d
s
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
H

a
n
d

y
 H

o
o
k
, 

M
a
g
n
if
y
in

g
 G

la
s
s
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
b
le

 F
u
n
n
e
l,
 P

a
rt

s
 T

ra
y
s
, 
T

e
s
t 
L
e
a

d
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
T

a
rp

 

S
tr

a
p

5
0

2
6

4
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
. 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

2
6

5
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,4

8
3

.6
7

 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
B

i-
w

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
ts

 &
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
0

2
6

6
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
0

.6
9

 
6
-1

2
" 

S
e

w
e
r 

S
a
d
d
le

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

2
6

7
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
0

6
.6

9
 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 V

F
D

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
6

/1
 -

 6
/3

0
/2

0

5
0

2
6

8
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

.7
2

 
R

e
la

y
, 
V

in
y
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
D

ie
le

c
tr

ic
 T

u
n
e
 U

p
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
4

5
0

2
6

9
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
.1

0
 

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
r,

 U
n
it
 1

3
9

5
0

2
7

0
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
7

.5
7

 
1
0
" 

H
M

I 
- 

F
L
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 B

ld
g
.

5
0

2
7

1
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

.6
3

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

s
/ 
B

a
tt
ie

 &
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 D

e
p

t.

5
0

2
7

2
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
8

5
.6

5
 

M
id

g
e
t 

F
u
s
e
s
, 
H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 P
V

C
 C

o
n
d
u

it
 H

e
a
te

r,
 5

0
0

' W
ir
e
 R

o
lls

(7
),

 F
e
n
d
e

r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
L
G

 D
a
ta

 P
o
c
k
e
ts

5
0

2
7

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,6
1

5
.9

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 P

S
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 

O
s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 

N
a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

S
, 
M

T
P

 S
u
rg

e
/A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
M

T
P

 P
S

 2
&

3
, 
M

T
P

 

#
4
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 D

u
ra

n
g
o

5
0

2
7

4
E

S
R

I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
8

/2
6
/2

0
 -

 8
/2

5
/2

1
 (

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 6

/1
1
/1

9
)

5
0

2
7

5
E

T
W

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
1

 L
o

a
d

 o
f 

S
a

w
d

u
s
t,

 D
u

m
p

e
d

 -
M

T
P

5
0

2
7

6
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
2

.3
8

 
F

la
t 
o
n

 T
ra

ile
r 

#
6
, 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

2
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 &

 M
o
u
n
t 

T
ir
e

5
0

2
7

7
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.8
4

 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
, 
B

ra
s
s
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
B

ra
s
s
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
T

e
fl
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
B

it
, 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e

, 

M
is

c
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 -
 S

u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

5
0

2
7

8
G

o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

5
.8

6
 

F
lo

o
r 

L
in

e
rs

 -
 U

n
it
 1

5
1

5
0

2
7

9
H

2
O

 S
p
o
rt

z
 &

 M
a
ri
n

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
.9

9
 

M
u
s
h
ro

o
m

 A
n
c
h
o
r 

- 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

 F
lo

a
t 
A

n
c
h
o
rs

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

2
8

0
H

a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,6
4

8
.4

9
 

A
ll 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
a
m

p
le

r 
- 

R
e
p
la

c
in

g
 S

a
m

p
le

r 
D

e
s
tr

o
y
e
d
 D

u
ri

n
g
 V

a
n
d
a

lis
m

 M
T

P

5
0

2
8

1
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
7

8
.9

6
 

B
u
lk

h
e
a
d

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 T

V
 C

re
w

 #
2

5
0

2
8

2
H

o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

9
3

,6
1

9
.5

0
 

E
s
t.
 #

6
 -

 L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
0

2
8

3
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

0
.4

1
 

D
ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 R
iv

e
ts

, 
E

a
s
y
 P

u
ll 

R
iv

e
t 
T

o
o
l,
 S

ili
c
o
n
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 R

a
k
e
, 
C

o
u

p
lin

g
s
, 
C

o
p
p

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
S

te
e
l 
D

e
m

o
n
, 
P

o
rt

la
n
d
 C

e
m

e
n
t,
 

P
a
d
lo

c
k
s
, 
M

a
s
te

r 
K

e
y
s
, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
S

/S
 N

u
ts

, 
C

h
a
in

s
, 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 W
e
t/
D

ry
 

C
e
m

e
n
t,
 P

ip
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 E

lb
o
w

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
N

y
lo

n
 L

o
c
k
in

g
 N

u
ts

, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
H

e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
5

0
' H

o
s
e
s
, 
F

ir
e
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
B

ra
s
s
 n

ip
p
le

s
, 
S

h
e
lf
 B

ra
c
k
e
ts

, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 R
iv

e
t 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
a
v
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 
H

o
o
k
s
, 
S

te
e
l 
T

o
e
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

B
o
o
ts

, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

c
re

w
s
, 

H
a
m

m
e
r 

D
ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
G

o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
L
ig

h
te

r 
F

lin
ts

, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
, 
L
in

e
 U

p
 P

u
n
c
h
, 
S

u
p
e
r 

T
h
in

 C
u
t 
O

ff
 W

h
e
e
ls

, 
M

a
g
 B

it
 T

ip
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 P
in

 P
u
n
c
h
, 
H

e
x
 K

it
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 

S
o
c
k
e
t 
D

ri
v
e
, 
C

u
p

 B
ru

s
h
, 
S

c
ra

tc
h
 A

w
l,
 W

ir
e
 W

h
e
e
l 
B

ru
s
h
, 
C

e
n

te
r 

P
u
n

c
h
, 
B

la
d
e

5
0

2
8

4
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,5

1
4

.8
4

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 3
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
re

a
k
e
r/

W
a
rd

 4
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 

B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 1
, 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
/W

a
rd

 5
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 D

ie
s
e
l 
F

u
e
l/
W

a
rd

 1
, 

B
u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
/W

a
rd

 1
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
w

/W
a
rd

 1

5
0

2
8

5
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
1

.5
2

 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 -

 H
a
n
d
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
S

e
a
ls

, 
T

h
ro

tt
le

 V
a
lv

e
, 
S

p
ri
n

g
 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

5
0

2
8

6
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
0

.0
0

 
2
 T

ir
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
ir

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

5
0

2
8

7
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
6

.6
8

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
T

P

5
0

2
8

8
J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
0

.0
0

 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 T

re
e
 i
n
 P

o
w

e
r 

L
in

e
, 
C

u
t 
U

p
 &

 H
a
u
l 
D

e
b
ri

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

2
8

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
4

 L
o
a

d
s
 7

/2
9

 -
 8

/3
/2

0

5
0

2
9

0
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
4

.7
4

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
S

o
lid

 S
in

g
le

 W
a
ll-

W
a
rd

 0
; 
In

te
rn

a
l 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
P

e
rf

 P
ip

e
-W

a
rd

 1

5
0

2
9

1
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
7

.2
9

 
T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
s
, 
G

te
k
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

h
o
p
 

H
a
m

m
e
rs

5
0

2
9

2
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 S

h
e
e
t 

M
e
ta

l 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
3

.3
8

 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 I
n
n
e

r 
P

a
n
e
ls

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
0

2
9

3
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
2

.2
4

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
P

o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 N

it
ri

le
 L

a
te

x
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
0

2
9

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.8
7

 

B
a
tt
e
ry

, 
1
8
 o

z
 T

h
ru

 C
o
, 
H

ig
h
 M

ile
a
g
e

 O
il,

 C
a
r 

W
a
s
h
, 
S

c
ru

b
 M

it
t,
 W

a
s
h
 M

it
t,
 P

w
r 

S
tr

 F
lu

id
, 
B

ra
k
e
 F

lu
id

, 
A

n
ti
F

re
e
z
e
, 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
M

in
i 
B

u
lb

s
, 
1
6
 o

z
 M

o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

5
0

2
9

5
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

6
.6

1
 

D
e
fl
e
c
to

 C
le

a
r 

D
is

p
la

y
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
 N

o
te

s

5
0

2
9

6
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
6

.8
0

 
R

is
e
rs

 &
 C

o
n
e
s
/W

a
rd

 1
, 

5
0

2
9

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
1

.3
1

 
K

-C
u
p
s
, 
T

a
b
 D

iv
id

e
rs

, 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
C

o
lo

re
d
 P

a
p
e
r,

 G
lu

e
 T

a
p
e
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
M

o
u
s
e
 P

a
d
s
, 
A

le
v
e
, 
W

a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
, 
T

is
s
u
e
s

5
0

2
9

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
0

.5
6

 
U

n
it
 1

1
1

 -
A

lt
e
rn

a
to

r,
 B

e
lt
, 
L
a

b
o
r

5
0

2
9

9
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
1

.9
8

 
1
0
0
' 1

/2
 P

o
ly

 B
R

D
 -

 F
L
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

5
0

3
0

0
S

a
f 

- 
T

 -
 G

lo
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
7

.9
4

 B
lu

e
 N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

3
0

1
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
3

.3
2

 M
u
lt
ip

u
rp

o
s
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
 C

o
n
c
re

te
/D

u
c
ti
le

 I
ro

n
 B

la
d
e
s

5
0

3
0

2
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
5

.4
0

 
D

ri
v
e
r 

N
u
t,
 C

u
tt
e
r 

P
V

C
 R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
, 
P

V
C

 T
e
e
, 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 B

u
s
h
in

g
 P

V
C

, 
P

V
C

 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
2
 C

y
c
le

 E
n
g
in

e
 O

il,
 5

 G
a
l 
W

a
te

r 
C

o
o
le

r,
 A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

K
it
, 
S

p
a
rk

 

P
lu

g
s
, 
L
a
b

o
r 

to
 r

e
p
a
ir

 C
u
t 
O

ff
 S

a
w

5
0

3
0

3
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
5

.4
5

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
T

P
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 

W
O

/H
e
ilm

a
n

5
0

3
0

4
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
1

,2
8

3
.6

1
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 -

 J
u
ly

5
0

3
0

5
B

e
e
b
e

 T
ra

ile
r 

S
a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

5
.0

0
 

L
a
w

n
 T

ra
ile

r 
fo

r 
P

u
m

p
 C

re
w

5
0

3
0

6
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 U
n
it
 1

4
2

 T
o
w

 t
o
 D

o
g
g
e

tt
 R

e
p
a

ir

5
0

3
0

7
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
7

7
.7

9
 S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
lv

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

5
0

3
0

8
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s

7
,8

1
0

.2
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 /
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

; 
R

e
p
a

ir
 M

u
ff

in
 M

o
n
s
te

r 
G

ri
n
d
e
r 

F
L
T

P
 B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

3
0

9
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

2
6

.7
6

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

3
1

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 H

e
a
rt

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
5

.1
4

 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
fo

r 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
e
d

5
0

3
1

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
w

in
g
 D

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 J
u
ly

 F
L
T

P

5
0

3
1

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

 W
a
rd

-0

5
0

3
1

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
8

5
.4

5
 

G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
5

, 
4
, 
0

, 
2

5
0

3
1

4
A

W
W

M
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
0

.0
0

 
2
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
 &

 U
ti
lit

y
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

5
0

3
1

5
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.2

7
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

5
0

3
1

6
B

e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

6
.0

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 J
o
u
rn

a
l 
o
n
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s
 R

o
lle

r 
F

L
T

P
 #

2

5
0

3
1

7
B

o
b
 &

 E
d
's

 A
ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
7

6
.6

3
 

M
T

P
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

&
 C

o
o
la

n
t 
L

e
a
k
 R

e
p
a
ir

e
d

5
0

3
1

8
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

5
.9

3
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 P
S

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

 2
9
th

5
0

3
1

9
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r 
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
0

3
2

0
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

1
.8

8
 

S
a
n
it
iz

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

S
&

E
 L

o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s

5
0

3
2

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,1
5

2
.6

8
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

0

5
0

3
2

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 7
9

,6
4

2
.9

6
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

0

5
0

3
2

3
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
6

.5
0

 
R

o
ta

m
e
te

r 
&

 V
a
c
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r 

K
it
 -

 5
M

i 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m

5
0

3
2

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

9
6

9
.5

7
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

M
H

 R
is

e
r/

W
a
rd

 5
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

S
a
d

d
le

s
/W

a
rd

 1
, 
C

o
n
C

x
 C

p
lg

/I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
0

3
2

5
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

.6
8

 
V

-B
e
lt
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

5
0

3
2

6
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
3

.9
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
0

3
2

7
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,3
2

9
.6

2
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
e
s
 -

 J
u
ly

5
0

3
2

8
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
1

7
.2

8
 

S
m

a
rt

 H
M

I/
F

L
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 B

ld
g
 S

C
A

D
A

, 
D

IN
 R

a
ils

, 
In

n
e
r 

P
a
n

e
ls

, 
A

n
te

n
n
a
e
, 

R
e
la

y
 

S
o
c
k
e
ts

, 
R

e
la

y
s
, 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
e
rs

5
0

3
2

9
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
/G

a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P

5
0

3
3

0
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
1

5
.8

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
s
te

r'
s
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 

P
a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 C

o
u
n

ts
M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

#
2
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

C
 B

F
, 

B
o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

5
0

3
3

1
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

0
.0

0
 

2
n
d
 Q

tr
 F

L
T

P
 &

 M
T

P
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 R
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 E

P
A

 f
o
r 

D
M

R
 T

e
s
ti
n
g

5
0

3
3

2
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
2

5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 4

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

3
3

3
E

x
te

ri
o
rs

 a
n
d

 M
o
o
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

e
n
c
e
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

3
3

4
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
6

.0
0

 
4
-S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
, 
8
 A

n
a
lo

g
 i
n
 M

o
d
u
le

, 
4
 A

C
 I
n
/4

A
C

 O
u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

 S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

3
3

5
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
7

.0
1

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
0

3
3

6
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

.1
9

 
U

n
it
 1

4
8

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

5
0

3
3

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

6
,9

0
4

.1
6

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

5
0

3
3

8
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
1

1
.9

5
 

C
y
lin

d
e
rs

 o
f 

S
O

2
 &

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 -

 M
T

P

5
0

3
3

9
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
5

4
.9

6
 

B
o
o
m

 L
ig

h
t 
R

e
la

y
 M

o
d
u
le

, 
H

o
s
e
 R

e
e
l 
M

o
to

r,
 R

e
p
a
ir

 O
Z

II
I 
C

a
m

e
ra

, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
,C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 C

T
V

 P
a
rt

s

5
0

3
4

0
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
1

5
.9

2
 

S
to

ra
g
e
 B

o
x
e
s
, 
2
x
4
's

, 
Q

u
ik

re
te

, 
W

a
s
te

b
a

s
k
e
t,
 B

u
g
B

G
o
n
e
, 

A
n
t 
S

ta
k
e
s
, 
M

o
u
s
e
 

B
a
it
, 
P

a
in

t 
B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 
1
4
,0

0
0
 B

T
U

 A
ir
 C

o
n
d
, 

B
e
n
c
h
, 
D

u
s
t 
M

o
p

5
0

3
4

1
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

.6
4

 
M

o
u
n
ti
n
g
 T

a
p
e
, 
C

o
rd

le
s
s
 B

a
n
d
s
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s

5
0

3
4

2
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
6

.2
2

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 C
h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 H
o
s
e
, 
C

h
is

e
l

5
0

3
4

3
In

s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
 1

7
5

,8
2

9
.1

3
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 C
IP

P
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
0

3
4

4
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
5
-M

i 
M

in
 R

e
n
ta

l 
5
-T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 t
o
 P

u
ll 

P
u
m

p

5
0

3
4

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
0

 L
o
a

d
s
 8

/4
 -

 8
/1

0

5
0

3
4

6
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
7

.6
7

 
U

n
it
s
 1

3
9

, 
1
2
9

 -
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
0

3
4

7
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
8

.5
3

 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r 

&
 P

o
p
 U

p
 W

ip
e
s

5
0

3
4

8
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

.7
8

 
U

n
it
 1

1
2

 W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

5
0

3
4

9
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
.4

7
 

L
it
e
ra

tu
re

 H
o
ld

e
r 

- 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
0

3
5

0
P

C
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
5

.7
7

 
H

in
g
e
s
, 
P

u
s
h
 P

la
te

, 
D

o
o
r 

P
u
ll 

C
lo

s
e
r,

 D
o
o
r 

- 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
B

ld
g

5
0

3
5

1
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
7

.0
9

 
R

is
e
r 

&
 C

o
n

e
s
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

3
5

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
2

.3
6

 
T

a
p
e
, 

C
a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 P
o
c
k
e
t 
C

a
lc

u
la

to
rs

, 
C

o
u
n

te
r 

P
e
n

s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 P
e
n
c
ils

, 
R

e
p
o

rt
 

C
o
v
e
rs

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

te
v
ia

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
u
p
s
, 
L
id

s
, 
G

e
l 
P

e
n
s
, 
P

o
s
t-

it
 F

la
g
s
, 
C

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 

C
lip

 B
o
a
rd

s
, 
T

ri
-C

o
lo

r 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
Ib

u
p
ro

fe
n
, 
H

a
n
d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 L
y
s
o
l 
S

p
ra

y
, 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
S

ta
p
le

s

5
0

3
5

3
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
9

.8
8

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
: 
 S

o
ld

e
r 

&
 S

o
ld

e
ri

n
g
 G

u
n
s
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 B

o
o
ts

, 
T

e
a
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
H

a
n
d

 S
a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 S
w

a
b

s
, 
W

ip
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
W

a
te

r 
F

ilt
e
r,

 

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 M

a
il 

fo
r 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

e
rm

it
s

5
0

3
5

4
P

la
n
to

p
ia

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
1

.4
4

 
P

la
n
ts

 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 G
a
rd

e
n
 i
n
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

3
5

5
P

ro
B

ill
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

8
.5

3
 

U
n
it
 1

4
3

 -
 L

a
m

p
, 
T

u
rn

 M
a
rk

e
r 

 (
D

o
g
g
e

tt
)

5
0

3
5

6
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
7

3
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
u
g
u
s
t

5
0

3
5

7
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 7
8

,6
1

6
.7

0
 

2
0
1
9

 S
S

E
S

 -
 P

ro
f 

S
v
c
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 J

u
n
e
 1

9
, 
2

0
2
0

5
0

3
5

8
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 4

5
0

3
5

9
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
9

.5
9

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

e
n
te

rf
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
H

e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
, 
W

a
s
p
 &

 H
o
rn

e
t 

K
ill

e
r

5
0

3
6

0
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

.6
9

 
S

c
re

w
s
 f

o
r 

C
C

T
V

 C
a
m

e
ra

 U
n
it
 1

4
0

5
0

3
6

1
T

-S
h
ir

t 
S

h
o
p

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
1

.9
9

 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

re
e
n
 P

o
c
k
e
t 
T

's

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

3
6

2
T

C
 P

ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

6
.0

8
 

B
ill

 M
a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s
 -

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

5
0

3
6

3
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

1
.4

5
 

C
o
m

p
o
s
it
e
 P

ro
p
a
k
s
 f

o
r 

S
a
m

p
le

r 
J
u
g
s
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

5
0

3
6

4
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
2

.0
6

 
W

e
ld

e
d
 W

ir
e
, 
T

-P
o
s
ts

, 
G

a
s
 P

o
w

e
re

d
 P

o
s
t 
H

o
le

 D
ig

g
e
r,

 C
h
a
in

 P
ro

o
f 

C
o
il,

 

In
s
u
la

te
d

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
T

o
g
g
le

 S
c
re

w
 T

e
rm

, 
1
2
V

 P
u
m

p

5
0

3
6

5
U

n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 (

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6

.9
6

 
P

ip
e
 R

is
e
r,

 W
e
ll 

P
o
in

t 
- 

C
h
e
c
k
 W

a
te

r 
T

a
b
le

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

3
6

6
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
3

.8
8

 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 B

o
x
 f

o
r 

F
lo

w
 M

e
te

r 
o
n
 N

e
w

 E
ff

 S
a
m

p
le

r 
a
t 
W

O
T

P

5
0

3
6

7
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
8

9
.4

1
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P

5
0

3
6

8
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
0

3
6

9
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,7
3

2
.1

2
 B

io
s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 2

 P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
7
/1

6
 -

 7
/3

1

5
0

3
7

0
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
0

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 W

ilk
in

s

5
0

3
7

1
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
2

 
1
/2

 M
o
n
th

's
 R

e
n
ta

l 
o
n
 W

e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

5
0

3
7

2
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
0

.6
6

 
ID

E
C

 H
M

I 
- 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
&

 S
p
a
re

 U
n
it
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

3
7

3
X

p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

.0
0

 
P

o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 

T
e
s
t 
(B

a
c
k
e
d
 i
n
to

 T
ra

ile
r)

5
0

3
7

4
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

5
0

3
7

5
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

5
0

3
7

6
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
F

-1
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

0
1

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-1

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
7

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-1
7

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 5
6

,1
0

8
.7

3
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
6

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 -

 C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
3

7
.6

0
 

S
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
, 
IN

D
E

E
D

 J
o
b
 A

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
, 

P
e
n
s
/H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
D

V
I 
C

a
b
le

s
, 

H
in

g
e
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
S

to
ra

g
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t,
 S

h
a
d
e

 T
e
n
ts

, 
E

le
c
tr

o
ly

te
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
, 
D

o
m

a
in

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l,
 R

iv
e
t 
T

o
o
l,
 

C
a
m

c
o
rd

e
r,

 W
ir
e
le

s
s
 M

ic

5
0

3
7

7
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

6
.7

4
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

lv
d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
0

3
7

8
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
1

7
.2

4
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g

5
0

3
7

9
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
5

2
.5

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 S

e
rv

ic
in

g

5
0

3
8

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
 a

n
d
 B

a
n
n
e

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
.6

1
 

H
a
ly

a
rd

 R
o
p
e

5
0

3
8

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
7

.2
0

 
J
u
ly

 C
a
ll 

F
e
e
/A

u
g
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e

5
0

3
8

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
R

o
a
d
 C

lo
s
u
re

 -
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

3
8

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

. 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

5
.6

1
 

F
u
s
e
 T

e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
s
, 
2
-P

o
s
it
io

n
 S

e
le

c
to

r 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
, 
L
E

D
 I
n
d
ic

a
ti
n
g
 L

ig
h
ts

 -
 

S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

3
8

4
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

.0
8

 L
o
a
d

 B
in

d
e
r,

 R
a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s

5
0

3
8

5
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

9
.1

1
 R

e
s
to

c
k
in

g
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
ts

 -
C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b

, 
O

p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
0

3
8

6
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
6

.4
2

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
0

3
8

7
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
0

.7
5

 
R

o
ta

m
e
te

r 
- 

F
L
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m

5
0

3
8

8
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
4

4
.0

3
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 0

, 
1

, 
2
, 
3

, 
4

5
0

3
8

9
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

.4
1

 
C

a
b
in

 A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 U

n
it
s
 1

4
2

 1
4
3

 1
4
4

 

5
0

3
9

0
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
7

9
.1

9
 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 4

6
th

 &
 E

u
re

k
a

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

3
9

1
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
3

.1
2

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
&

 o
v
e
ra

g
e
- 

C
S

&
E

5
0

3
9

2
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.8
7

 
In

n
e

r 
P

a
n
e
l 
2
1
x
2
1

5
0

3
9

3
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

T
ro

p
h
ie

s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
4

.9
5

 
R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

lo
c
k
 &

 P
la

q
u
e

 -
 D

a
v
id

 J
o
h
n
s
o
n

5
0

3
9

4
D

R
T

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 2

4
5

,8
3

5
.3

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 F
iv

e
 M

ile
 T

P
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

5
0

3
9

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,0
9

9
.6

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

W
h
O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re

5
0

3
9

6
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

6
.7

7
 

T
S

S
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

ilt
e
rs

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

T
P

s
 a

n
d

 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

5
0

3
9

7
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
.1

6
 

E
x
p
e
d
it
e
d
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

e
ra

s
 t
o
 C

u
e

s

5
0

3
9

8
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
5

.9
0

 
D

is
c
id

e
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

S
p
ra

y

5
0

3
9

9
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

.1
9

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 1

3
5

5
0

4
0

0
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

.6
3

 
B

e
n
c
h
 D

ri
ll 

P
re

s
s

5
0

4
0

1
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
0

.1
7

 
F

re
ig

h
t 
o

n
 R

e
p
a

ir
 -

 C
u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

 

5
0

4
0

2
J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

1
.9

4
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 O

n
lin

e
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 (

H
R

) 
- 

1
 Y

e
a
r

5
0

4
0

3
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 s

e
t 
M

o
to

r

5
0

4
0

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,3
7

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
9

 L
o
a

d
s
 8

/1
1

 -
 8

/1
7

5
0

4
0

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

4
1

.7
4

 
D

is
c
 B

ra
k
e
s
/P

a
d
s
/R

o
to

rs
 U

n
it
 1

3
8

5
0

4
0

6
K

e
a
th

le
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
2

.8
9

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

a
b
 I
c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e

5
0

4
0

7
L
o
g
o

w
e
a
r 

E
m

b
ro

id
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
2

.4
3

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

a
p
s
 w

/L
o
g

o
s

5
0

4
0

8
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
8

.4
3

 
N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 R
a
in

 C
o
a
ts

 &
 S

te
e
l 
T

o
e
 R

a
in

 B
o
o
ts

5
0

4
0

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
5

 
H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
 &

 R
e
fi
ll 

S
o
a
p

5
0

4
1

0
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
.0

0
 

D
ir
t 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

4
1

1
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
6

,7
7

8
.6

6
 

2
0
1
9

 S
S

E
S

 -
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ru

 7
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

5
0

4
1

2
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

.6
4

 
S

/S
 H

e
x
 C

/S
 A

-2
 -

 f
o
r 

#
2
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

5
0

4
1

3
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
1

.3
4

 
M

e
s
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 Y

- 
S

tr
a
in

e
r 

- 
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

5
0

4
1

4
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
1

.4
2

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
G

la
s
s
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
K

im
 W

ip
e
s
 

5
0

4
1

5
W

a
d
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
5

2
.6

1
 

L
a
b
 H

V
A

C
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
m

i-
A

n
n
u
a

l 
B

ill
in

g
 1

 o
f 

2

5
0

4
1

6
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 1

0
,1

5
8

.9
9

 
F

L
 L

a
rg

e
 I
n

fl
u
e
n
t 

P
u
m

p
s
 -

 S
p
lit

 S
e
a
l 
 -

 B
u
d

g
e
t 
It

e
m

5
0

4
1

7
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
5

.5
0

 
T

e
e
s
, 
C

a
p
s
, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
s
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

5
0

4
1

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

a
ili

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7

.7
8

 
A

p
ri
l 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
 I
n
s
e
rt

s

5
0

4
1

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

.0
0

 
4
 R

o
a
d

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

4
2

0
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

1
.0

0
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
'D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
' P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 p

a
id

 m
o
n
th

ly

5
0

4
2

1
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

9
6

.5
8

 
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

  

5
0

4
2

2
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.8
2

 
D

u
p
lic

a
te

 K
e
y
s
 f

o
r 

B
a
y

5
0

4
2

3
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
9

9
.0

6
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 O

P
S

, 
H

ig
h
 T

o
rq

u
e
 R

a
tc

h
e
t,
 M

o
w

e
r 

S
h
a

d
e
 C

a
n

o
p
y
, 
H

a
n
d

y
 H

o
o
k
s

5
0

4
2

4
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
.6

9
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n

5
0

4
2

5
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

3
,8

6
2

.1
0

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

J
u
n
e
 -

 B
o
o
k
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

5
0

4
2

6
C

o
n
e
y
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
4

.2
5

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir

 o
f 

H
a
n
d
le

s
 a

n
d

 L
o
c
k
s

5
0

4
2

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

5
.0

4
 

3
0
8
 f

e
e
t 
o

f 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

4
2

8
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
5

0
.7

4
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

P
S

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

: 
 C

o
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 W

a
lk

, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 

L
a
k
e
s
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
0

4
2

9
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

A
u
g

u
s
t

5
0

4
3

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
0

5
.8

4
 

B
iz

H
u
b
 C

o
p

ie
r,

 B
u
d

g
e
t 
It

e
m

/L
a
b

, 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 F

e
e

5
0

4
3

1
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.9
0

 
R

e
la

y
s
, 
R

e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
n
n

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
H

o
le

 P
lu

g
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
0

4
3

2
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
8

.6
6

 
V

e
h
ic

le
 C

h
e
c
k
 L

is
t 
F

o
rm

s
, 
L
e
a

v
e
 R

e
q
u

e
s
t 
F

o
rm

s

5
0

4
3

3
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

.7
4

 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 T
ie

s
, 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 i
n
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

4
3

4
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,6
8

7
.2

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
t,
 5

-m
i 
G

a
te

, 

M
a
rc

h
e
, 
5

-M
i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 

M
id

s
ta

te

5
0

4
3

5
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
5

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 7

5
0

4
3

6
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
7

.8
2

 
N

e
o
d
is

h
e
r 

L
a
b
 C

le
a
n
 1

0
k
g
 P

o
w

d
e
r

5
0

4
3

7
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,5
1

5
.4

6
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

0

5
0

4
3

8
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 2

0
,7

8
8

.4
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 7
, 

7
/2

9
 a

n
d

 E
n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

5
0

4
3

9
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
8

.7
0

 
O

il 
D

ry
, 
J
T

6
 1

0
/1

4
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
S

h
o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
0

4
4

0
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
0

9
.7

2
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
  
W

O
T

P

5
0

4
4

1
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
9

9
.5

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
 R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
o

la
r 

P
ro

je
c
t,
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
0

4
4

2
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.0
0

 
2
 C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 -

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

T
e
m

p
s

5
0

4
4

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

.1
2

 
L
a
w

n
m

o
w

e
r 

T
ir
e
 -

 W
O

T
P

5
0

4
4

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
5

 L
o
a

d
s
 8

/1
8

 -
 8

/2
4

5
0

4
4

5
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

.0
9

 
W

a
te

r 
S

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
F

it
ti
n
g
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

4
4

6
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
8

6
.9

8
 

D
ri
v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
W

o
o
d
 H

a
n
d
le

d
 B

ri
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
rs

, 
F

le
x
ib

le
 

G
re

a
s
e
 G

u
n
 H

o
s
e
s

5
0

4
4

7
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
0

4
4

8
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

1
.8

5
 

S
e
w

e
r 

S
a
d

d
le

s
, 
5
0
#

 W
a
te

r 
P

lu
g
s
, 
F

e
rn

c
o

5
0

4
4

9
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
1

,9
5

4
.1

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
0

5
0

4
5

0
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

7
,3

7
6

.7
5

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

a
s
t,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 F

L
 P

la
n
t 

M
n
t,
 F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 

C
y
p
re

s
s
 x

in
g
, 
L

a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

O
lt
, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
8
0
4

 B
 N

o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 

N
o
n
a
, 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

x
in

g
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
F

l 
L
a
b

, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
I4

4
0
 I
n
d

 P
a
rk

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 

W
ilc

o
x

5
0

4
5

1
O

J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
8

.1
3

 
J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

5
0

4
5

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
4

.7
8

 
C

o
n
e
 &

 R
is

e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1

5
0

4
5

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
8

.0
6

 
S

u
rg

e
 P

ro
te

c
to

r,
 P

ri
n
te

r 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
G

lu
e
 R

o
lle

rs
, 
M

in
i 
L
ig

h
tn

in
g
 C

a
r 

C
h
a
rg

e
rs

5
0

4
5

4
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
8

.3
8

 
B

e
lt
, 
T

 B
o

lt
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
1
" 

S
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
H

y
d
 O

il,
 L

a
b

o
r 

- 
#
5
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 f

o
r 

2
9
th

5
0

4
5

5
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

2
,0

7
4

.8
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 7
, 

7
/2

9
 a

n
d

 E
n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

4
5

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

1
5

.0
5

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

lv
d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

5
0

4
5

7
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
3

.3
2

 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
to

ff
 S

a
w

5
0

4
5

8
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
8

5
.9

4
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
fr

ig
e
ra

ti
o
n
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 I
s
c
o
 S

a
m

p
le

r 
- 

L
a
b

5
0

4
5

9
T

h
o
m

a
s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,9
6

2
.8

0
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

a
m

p
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
 &

 D
o
n
o
v
a
n
 B

ri
le

y
 D

ri
v
e
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
s

5
0

4
6

0
U

S
 B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

 3
9

,8
9

1
.0

0
 

A
P

E
R

M
A

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
R

e
m

a
in

in
g
 C

la
im

s
 a

ft
e
r 

1
/3

0
/2

0
 C

e
a
s
e
 o

f 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 -

 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
0

4
6

1
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

6
.3

0
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 O
p
s

5
0

4
6

2
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t,
 U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 
O

n
e
 U

n
it
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

A
u
g
u
s
t

5
0

4
6

3
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,7
9

3
.6

4
 

 M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
V

a
c
c
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
; 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

5
0

4
6

4
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 I
n
c
/J

if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
.7

9
 

U
n
it
 1

3
0

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

1
,5

7
2

,5
1

4
.9

7
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
/2

0
 $

  
  

 1
2

7
,1

1
8

.9
1

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
6
/2

0
 $

  
  

 1
5

5
,4

1
8

.8
6

 

 $
  

1
,8

5
5

,0
5

2
.7

4
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

C
le

a
re

n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.5
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 A
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,2

5
8

.9
2

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

2
1

,7
8

5
.3

9
$

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,1

2
1

,1
4

7
.5

5
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

8
/3

/2
0
2
0

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

8
/3

/2
0
2
0

1
2
7
,1

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
8
/2

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/4

8
/7

/2
0
2
0

3
9
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/3

-8
/7

8
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

4
4
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

2

8
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
5
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
8
/1

6
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/1
8

8
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

3
6
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

7
-8

/2
1

8
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

3
6
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

2

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
2
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
3
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
8
/3

0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 9

/1

2
,1

5
0
,8

8
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
4
2

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

2
1
,7

8
5
.3

9
$
  
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
4
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/i
n
d
ia

n
 H

lls
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

2
1
,7

8
5
.3

9
$
  
 N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

0



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for August 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



A
S

S
E

T
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 A

S
S

E
T

S
P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

$5
00

.0
0

C
A

S
H

 I
N

 B
A

N
K

$6
,2

37
,1

87
.2

2
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

S
 O

F
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
$1

0,
21

0,
50

8.
38

A
D

F
A

 H
O

LD
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
$9

81
,1

49
.3

8
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

LE
$2

,8
54

,8
10

.3
0

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
LE

$3
3,

50
0.

55
O

N
-S

IT
E

 I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
$4

0,
82

8.
67

P
R

E
P

A
ID

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
$3

9,
83

4.
14

P
R

E
P

A
ID

 W
O

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

$2
5,

63
7.

00
O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

E
P

A
ID

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$9
7,

95
9.

33
T

O
T

A
L 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 A

S
S

E
T

S
$2

0,
52

1,
91

4.
97

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

, 
P

LA
N

T
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

LA
N

D
$3

,1
39

,8
10

.4
6

P
U

M
P

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

$1
2,

07
5,

54
3.

86
S

E
W

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 L
IN

E
S

$7
8,

19
4,

93
3.

84
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
LA

N
T

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

$7
7,

90
7,

01
5.

73
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 &
 M

A
IN

T
. &

 E
N

G
. 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
$4

,2
99

,1
54

.9
1

LA
B

O
R

A
T

O
R

Y
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
$1

,2
35

,8
78

.6
3

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
$1

2,
35

2,
75

0.
73

E
S

T
. V

A
LU

E
 O

F
 O

LD
 S

E
W

E
R

 L
IN

E
S

$5
,0

81
,3

61
.4

7
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 IN
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
$1

1,
74

8,
91

4.
79

A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
T

E
D

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

($
79

,8
65

,9
25

.7
4)

T
O

T
A

L 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
, 

P
LA

N
T

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
$1

26
,1

69
,4

38
.6

8

O
T

H
E

R
 A

S
S

E
T

S
R

IX
IE

 O
M

&
R

 R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
LE

$1
76

,0
55

.2
0

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

 O
U

T
F

LO
W

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
$1

,5
93

,9
43

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
E

T
S

$1
,7

69
,9

98
.2

0

T
O

T
A

L 
A

S
S

E
T

S
$1

48
,4

61
,3

51
.8

5

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
M

o
n

d
ay

, 
A

u
g

u
st

 3
1,

 2
02

0



LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 P
A

Y
A

B
LE

$4
16

,3
19

.4
8

O
W

E
D

 T
O

 O
T

H
E

R
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
S

$9
3,

14
0.

24
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
 F

E
E

 P
A

Y
A

B
LE

$1
66

,2
32

.8
0

P
A

Y
A

B
LE

 T
O

 R
IX

IE
$1

,3
99

.0
0

P
A

Y
A

B
LE

 T
O

 E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
$3

,9
50

.0
0

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 S

IC
K

 L
E

A
V

E
$4

46
,3

43
.4

7
A

C
C

R
U

E
D

 V
A

C
A

T
IO

N
 L

E
A

V
E

$2
39

,6
29

.3
9

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
($

2,
37

1.
30

)
A

C
C

R
U

E
D

 IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
$4

52
,1

24
.6

4
A

C
C

R
U

E
D

 P
E

N
S

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
$5

20
,7

33
.3

6
T

O
T

A
L 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

$2
,3

37
,5

01
.0

8

O
T

H
E

R
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
00

1
$2

,5
45

,9
16

.1
8

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
00

8
$8

,9
66

,1
58

.3
5

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
01

2
$1

7,
14

0,
35

8.
92

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
01

6
18

,0
78

,7
03

.0
0

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

IL
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
$1

,8
68

,1
83

.4
9

O
P

E
B

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

-G
A

S
B

 4
5

$2
99

,9
50

.0
0

N
E

T
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
$1

,7
53

,9
04

.0
0

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

 IN
F

LO
W

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
S

$7
00

,8
82

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
O

T
H

E
R

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
$5

1,
35

4,
05

5.
94

E
Q

U
IT

Y
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
$3

0,
11

0,
32

9.
51

D
O

N
A

T
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
$1

7,
72

7,
87

8.
80

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

$4
3,

45
7,

99
3.

51
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 Y
E

A
R

 N
E

T
 IN

C
O

M
E

 /
 (

LO
S

S
)

$3
,4

73
,5

93
.0

1
T

O
T

A
L 

E
Q

U
IT

Y
$9

4,
76

9,
79

4.
83

T
O

T
A

L 
LI

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

$1
48

,4
61

,3
51

.8
5

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
M

o
n

d
ay

, 
A

u
g

u
st

 3
1,

 2
02

0



Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
IN

S
ID

E
 N

LR
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$9
,3

56
,0

00
.0

0
$8

,8
50

,2
34

.8
4

$8
,8

79
,5

82
.9

6
O

U
T

S
ID

E
 N

LR
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$2
,1

59
,9

00
.0

0
$2

,0
43

,1
14

.1
8

$2
,0

58
,4

90
.8

0
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$2

,1
53

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,1

33
,3

00
.9

9
$2

,0
48

,1
94

.0
7

S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$3
03

,1
00

.0
0

$1
41

,7
76

.0
0

$4
08

,1
52

.0
0

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$3

5,
20

0.
00

$3
5,

41
6.

85
$3

5,
19

4.
02

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 R
E

F
U

N
D

$0
.0

0
($

66
0.

96
)

$0
.0

0
IN

D
U

S
T

R
Y

 R
E

G
U

LA
R

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$1

,3
74

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,1

54
,8

57
.5

2
$1

,3
66

,8
39

.2
7

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 S

U
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

/P
E

N
A

LT
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$2

45
,2

00
.0

0
$1

55
,3

08
.9

6
$3

53
,4

46
.3

3
IN

D
U

S
T

R
Y

 L
A

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$4
,7

00
.0

0
$4

,6
99

.9
1

$1
8,

29
6.

74
LA

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

-R
E

S
. 

&
 C

O
M

.
$2

31
,5

00
.0

0
$2

39
,8

19
.6

5
$2

41
,6

85
.4

6
T

IE
-O

N
 F

E
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$0

.0
0

$7
3,

32
2.

00
$1

9,
23

5.
09

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

$2
0,

20
0.

00
$2

6,
17

0.
00

$2
1,

69
0.

00
P

A
R

T
IA

L 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 P

E
M

IT
S

$0
.0

0
$1

80
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
T

A
P

 &
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 C

U
T

T
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
$6

,4
00

.0
0

$7
,7

00
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

R
E

V
IE

W
 P

LA
N

S
 &

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
$5

,6
00

.0
0

$4
,1

14
.6

5
$5

,8
79

.1
9

T
O

T
A

L 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
5,

89
5,

00
0.

00
$1

4,
86

9,
35

4.
59

$1
5,

46
4,

13
5.

93

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-S

E
C

U
R

IT
E

S
$1

23
,4

00
.0

0
$9

2,
67

6.
62

$1
12

,2
04

.6
5

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

$1
7,

40
0.

00
$2

6,
28

8.
42

$1
7,

36
3.

68
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
A

R
N

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

-N
O

T
E

S
$0

.0
0

$3
,5

16
.2

6
$3

,5
16

.2
9

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
S

 E
A

R
N

E
D

$0
.0

0
$1

47
.0

1
$2

02
.0

6
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

 I
N

C
O

M
E

$0
.0

0
$3

,9
60

.9
8

$6
17

.1
0

T
O

T
A

L 
N

O
N

-O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
$1

40
,8

00
.0

0
$1

26
,5

89
.2

9
$1

33
,9

03
.7

8

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
6,

03
5,

80
0.

00
$1

4,
99

5,
94

3.
88

$1
5,

59
8,

03
9.

71

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

E
ig

h
t 

M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 M
o

n
d

ay
, 

A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0



Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

W
A

LK
IN

G
 C

R
E

W
$4

4,
90

0.
00

$5
,5

94
.3

2
$2

,7
50

.4
9

T
R

O
U

B
LE

 C
R

E
W

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

$8
3,

54
3.

18
$7

8,
98

8.
38

M
A

N
H

O
LE

 C
R

E
W

$7
6,

00
0.

00
$6

7,
48

5.
52

$5
3,

39
2.

84
P

O
W

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

 C
R

E
W

$6
4,

00
0.

00
$3

7,
99

1.
86

$2
9,

51
2.

17
T

E
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$8
7,

20
0.

00
$9

2,
80

0.
47

$8
0,

92
3.

83
T

E
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$8
5,

60
0.

00
$9

0,
18

3.
75

$8
1,

74
4.

77
C

O
LL

E
C

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L
$9

91
,2

00
.0

0
$9

70
,2

28
.5

8
$8

16
,0

02
.3

2
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$1
36

,8
00

.0
0

$1
41

,4
43

.9
0

$1
20

,1
65

.3
0

R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
 #

2
$1

32
,1

00
.0

0
$1

23
,7

14
.4

1
$1

12
,0

78
.0

8
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
3

$1
17

,6
00

.0
0

$1
11

,6
08

.2
0

$8
8,

27
1.

85
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
4

$1
16

,8
00

.0
0

$1
38

,2
09

.8
1

$1
11

,6
98

.6
5

P
O

W
E

R
 R

O
D

D
IN

G
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$4

4,
80

0.
00

$2
2,

51
8.

93
$1

8,
84

6.
93

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$1
28

,2
00

.0
0

$1
33

,2
36

.4
1

$1
38

,7
40

.3
4

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$1
17

,5
00

.0
0

$9
2,

30
4.

73
$1

07
,8

79
.7

7
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

3
$1

12
,6

00
.0

0
$1

05
,2

41
.2

7
$1

10
,5

82
.0

3
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

4
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

30
3.

59
$5

,9
43

.3
2

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
5

$1
16

,8
00

.0
0

$1
11

,7
47

.7
1

$1
17

,1
91

.7
1

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 W
O

R
K

$3
1,

10
0.

00
$2

5,
62

7.
78

$2
9,

31
4.

20
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 O
F

F
IC

E
$2

51
,2

00
.0

0
$2

34
,0

77
.8

3
$2

01
,0

39
.8

7
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 D

E
P

T
.

$1
88

,8
00

.0
0

$1
59

,1
45

.5
2

$1
49

,7
33

.2
5

E
N

V
.C

O
M

P
L.

 &
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 D

E
P

T
$6

15
,2

00
.0

0
$6

04
,6

04
.2

7
$4

80
,4

39
.0

2
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

$3
,0

96
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,6
31

,2
44

.8
3

$2
,6

72
,1

65
.2

0
P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
$4

73
,6

00
.0

0
$3

79
,1

37
.3

5
$4

43
,5

72
.3

0
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

$1
,2

87
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,1
70

,8
10

.0
6

$1
,1

37
,3

22
.1

3
LO

S
S

 (
G

A
IN

) 
O

N
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
LS

$0
.0

0
$5

3,
31

6.
99

($
1,

66
5.

36
)

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
-N

O
N

 V
E

H
IC

LE
$2

,8
86

,6
00

.0
0

$2
,7

20
,2

96
.4

2
$2

,6
57

,2
55

.7
0

P
E

N
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
$5

28
,0

00
.0

0
$5

24
,4

95
.8

6
$5

33
,1

94
.1

4
C

M
M

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$7

4,
68

6.
13

$2
,2

50
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$1
1,

92
9,

60
0.

00
$1

0,
92

8,
59

9.
68

$1
0,

37
9,

33
3.

23
N

O
N

-O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 O

N
 D

E
B

T
-A

LL
 B

O
N

D
S

$7
74

,4
00

.0
0

$7
69

,3
33

.8
1

$6
87

,1
66

.4
7

T
O

T
A

L 
N

O
N

-O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$7
74

,4
00

.0
0

$7
69

,3
33

.8
1

$6
87

,1
66

.4
7

T
O

T
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$1

2,
70

4,
00

0.
00

$1
1,

69
7,

93
3.

49
$1

1,
06

6,
49

9.
70

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

E
ig

h
t 

M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 M
o

n
d

ay
, 

A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0



Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 (

LO
S

S
) 

B
E

F
O

R
E

U
N

U
S

U
A

L 
IT

E
M

S
$3

,3
31

,8
00

.0
0

$3
,2

98
,0

10
.3

9
$4

,5
31

,5
40

.0
1

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
($

37
,1

00
.0

0)
($

37
,0

94
.6

5)
($

20
7,

10
1.

15
)

D
O

N
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 V

A
LU

E
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

62
8.

44
$0

.0
0

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
$0

.0
0

($
39

,8
91

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
IN

S
.R

E
IM

B
. 

&
  

(E
X

P
).

 R
E

LA
T

E
D

 T
O

 F
IR

E
 D

A
M

A
G

E
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

47
,1

58
.2

5)
F

E
M

A
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

$0
.0

0
$2

22
,9

39
.8

3
$0

.0
0

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 (

LO
S

S
)

3,
29

4,
70

0.
00

3,
47

3,
59

3.
01

4,
27

7,
28

0.
61

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

E
ig

h
t 

M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 M
o

n
d

ay
, 

A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0



A
U

G
U

S
T

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

A
U

G
U

S
T

20
19

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
IN

S
ID

E
 N

LR
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$1
,1

65
,1

23
.2

7
$8

,8
50

,2
34

.8
4

$1
,1

67
,7

30
.8

1
$8

,8
79

,5
82

.9
6

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 N
LR

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$2

67
,9

10
.6

4
$2

,0
43

,1
14

.1
8

$2
80

,7
11

.1
9

$2
,0

58
,4

90
.8

0
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$3

00
,6

85
.2

9
$2

,1
33

,3
00

.9
9

$2
64

,8
11

.9
3

$2
,0

48
,1

94
.0

7
S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$1

7,
72

2.
00

$1
41

,7
76

.0
0

$5
1,

01
9.

00
$4

08
,1

52
.0

0
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$4
,4

54
.9

0
$3

5,
41

6.
85

$4
,4

33
.4

4
$3

5,
19

4.
02

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 R
E

F
U

N
D

$0
.0

0
($

66
0.

96
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 R

E
G

U
LA

R
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$1
43

,1
43

.2
4

$1
,1

54
,8

57
.5

2
$1

71
,7

25
.5

3
$1

,3
66

,8
39

.2
7

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 S

U
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

/P
E

N
A

LT
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$8

,9
70

.8
5

$1
55

,3
08

.9
6

$2
9,

77
5.

23
$3

53
,4

46
.3

3
IN

D
U

S
T

R
Y

 L
A

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$0
.0

0
$4

,6
99

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$1

8,
29

6.
74

LA
T

E
 F

E
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
-R

E
S

. 
&

 C
O

M
.

$3
2,

43
2.

72
$2

39
,8

19
.6

5
$2

8,
16

7.
40

$2
41

,6
85

.4
6

T
IE

-O
N

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$2
8,

49
0.

00
$7

3,
32

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
23

5.
09

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

$1
,9

70
.0

0
$2

6,
17

0.
00

$2
,0

80
.0

0
$2

1,
69

0.
00

P
A

R
T

IA
L 

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
E

M
IT

S
$0

.0
0

$1
80

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
T

A
P

 &
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 C

U
T

T
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
$1

,4
00

.0
0

$7
,7

00
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

R
E

V
IE

W
 P

LA
N

S
 &

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
$2

78
.0

0
$4

,1
14

.6
5

$3
,2

05
.2

6
$5

,8
79

.1
9

T
O

T
A

L 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
,9

72
,5

80
.9

1
$1

4,
86

9,
35

4.
59

$2
,0

04
,3

59
.7

9
$1

5,
46

4,
13

5.
93

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-S

E
C

U
R

IT
E

S
$4

,5
35

.8
8

$9
2,

67
6.

62
$1

5,
86

8.
16

$1
12

,2
04

.6
5

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

$3
,3

73
.8

7
$2

6,
28

8.
42

$2
,9

70
.6

4
$1

7,
36

3.
68

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-N

O
T

E
S

$4
48

.5
8

$3
,5

16
.2

6
$4

48
.5

8
$3

,5
16

.2
9

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
S

 E
A

R
N

E
D

$9
.4

9
$1

47
.0

1
$2

1.
54

$2
02

.0
6

M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
U

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
$0

.0
0

$3
,9

60
.9

8
$0

.0
0

$6
17

.1
0

T
O

T
A

L 
N

O
N

-O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
$8

,3
67

.8
2

$1
26

,5
89

.2
9

$1
9,

30
8.

92
$1

33
,9

03
.7

8

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
,9

80
,9

48
.7

3
$1

4,
99

5,
94

3.
88

$2
,0

23
,6

68
.7

1
$1

5,
59

8,
03

9.
71

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

E
ig

h
t 

M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 M
o

n
d

ay
, 

A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0



A
U

G
U

S
T

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

A
U

G
U

S
T

20
19

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

W
A

LK
IN

G
 C

R
E

W
$3

97
.1

1
$5

,5
94

.3
2

$0
.0

0
$2

,7
50

.4
9

T
R

O
U

B
LE

 C
R

E
W

$1
0,

54
5.

03
$8

3,
54

3.
18

$8
,2

81
.2

0
$7

8,
98

8.
38

M
A

N
H

O
LE

 C
R

E
W

$7
,1

27
.0

6
$6

7,
48

5.
52

$6
,9

72
.2

0
$5

3,
39

2.
84

P
O

W
E

R
 D

R
IV

E
 C

R
E

W
$4

,6
75

.6
0

$3
7,

99
1.

86
$3

,0
74

.7
9

$2
9,

51
2.

17
T

E
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$1
0,

27
1.

30
$9

2,
80

0.
47

$1
0,

93
5.

34
$8

0,
92

3.
83

T
E

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

2
$9

,1
06

.9
2

$9
0,

18
3.

75
$1

0,
39

6.
09

$8
1,

74
4.

77
C

O
LL

E
C

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L
$1

33
,4

83
.2

5
$9

70
,2

28
.5

8
$9

2,
77

9.
86

$8
16

,0
02

.3
2

R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$1

7,
54

8.
72

$1
41

,4
43

.9
0

$1
5,

74
4.

04
$1

20
,1

65
.3

0
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$1
7,

42
3.

24
$1

23
,7

14
.4

1
$1

4,
76

0.
52

$1
12

,0
78

.0
8

R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
 #

3
$1

1,
10

9.
23

$1
11

,6
08

.2
0

$1
1,

06
9.

21
$8

8,
27

1.
85

R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
 #

4
$2

3,
33

4.
16

$1
38

,2
09

.8
1

$1
2,

84
4.

07
$1

11
,6

98
.6

5
P

O
W

E
R

 R
O

D
D

IN
G

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$4
71

.4
2

$2
2,

51
8.

93
$1

,8
00

.1
2

$1
8,

84
6.

93
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$1

6,
96

1.
94

$1
33

,2
36

.4
1

$1
6,

30
4.

17
$1

38
,7

40
.3

4
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

2
$1

2,
82

6.
14

$9
2,

30
4.

73
$1

3,
57

5.
37

$1
07

,8
79

.7
7

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
3

$1
1,

97
0.

67
$1

05
,2

41
.2

7
$1

3,
29

1.
46

$1
10

,5
82

.0
3

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
4

$1
,8

40
.5

2
$2

3,
30

3.
59

$1
,1

07
.4

8
$5

,9
43

.3
2

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
5

$1
2,

87
2.

56
$1

11
,7

47
.7

1
$1

5,
72

5.
20

$1
17

,1
91

.7
1

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 W
O

R
K

$3
,4

21
.3

3
$2

5,
62

7.
78

$3
,3

24
.9

3
$2

9,
31

4.
20

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 O

F
F

IC
E

$3
6,

47
6.

21
$2

34
,0

77
.8

3
$2

5,
64

7.
27

$2
01

,0
39

.8
7

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 D
E

P
T

.
$1

8,
54

0.
52

$1
59

,1
45

.5
2

$1
5,

73
8.

45
$1

49
,7

33
.2

5
E

N
V

.C
O

M
P

L.
 &

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 D
E

P
T

$8
5,

46
6.

49
$6

04
,6

04
.2

7
$7

0,
83

5.
05

$4
80

,4
39

.0
2

T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
$3

22
,5

25
.7

2
$2

,6
31

,2
44

.8
3

$3
00

,5
09

.8
9

$2
,6

72
,1

65
.2

0
P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
$5

6,
66

4.
75

$3
79

,1
37

.3
5

$5
1,

57
6.

44
$4

43
,5

72
.3

0
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

$1
71

,5
81

.1
5

$1
,1

70
,8

10
.0

6
$1

45
,9

71
.2

0
$1

,1
37

,3
22

.1
3

LO
S

S
 (

G
A

IN
) 

O
N

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

LS
$5

3,
04

9.
28

$5
3,

31
6.

99
($

15
,4

79
.6

1)
($

1,
66

5.
36

)
D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-N
O

N
 V

E
H

IC
LE

$3
50

,8
62

.9
5

$2
,7

20
,2

96
.4

2
$3

36
,3

30
.3

3
$2

,6
57

,2
55

.7
0

P
E

N
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
$6

6,
34

4.
17

$5
24

,4
95

.8
6

$6
7,

43
0.

83
$5

33
,1

94
.1

4
C

M
M

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$5

,8
29

.4
0

$7
4,

68
6.

13
$2

,2
50

.0
0

$2
,2

50
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$1
,4

72
,7

26
.8

4
$1

0,
92

8,
59

9.
68

$1
,2

52
,7

95
.9

0
$1

0,
37

9,
33

3.
23

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 O
N

 D
E

B
T

-A
LL

 B
O

N
D

S
$9

7,
04

4.
39

$7
69

,3
33

.8
1

$8
7,

37
7.

65
$6

87
,1

66
.4

7
T

O
T

A
L 

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$9

7,
04

4.
39

$7
69

,3
33

.8
1

$8
7,

37
7.

65
$6

87
,1

66
.4

7

T
O

T
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$1

,5
69

,7
71

.2
3

$1
1,

69
7,

93
3.

49
$1

,3
40

,1
73

.5
5

$1
1,

06
6,

49
9.

70

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

E
ig

h
t 

M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 M
o

n
d

ay
, 

A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0



A
U

G
U

S
T

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

A
U

G
U

S
T

20
19

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 (

LO
S

S
) 

B
E

F
O

R
E

U
N

U
S

U
A

L 
IT

E
M

S
$4

11
,1

77
.5

0
$3

,2
98

,0
10

.3
9

$6
83

,4
95

.1
6

$4
,5

31
,5

40
.0

1
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

$0
.0

0
($

37
,0

94
.6

5)
($

13
,1

92
.8

6)
($

20
7,

10
1.

15
)

D
O

N
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 V

A
LU

E
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

62
8.

44
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
O

U
T

S
ID

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

($
39

,8
91

.0
0)

($
39

,8
91

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

IN
S

.R
E

IM
B

. 
&

  
(E

X
P

).
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 F

IR
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

47
,1

58
.2

5)
F

E
M

A
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

$0
.0

0
$2

22
,9

39
.8

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
N

E
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 (
LO

S
S

)
37

1,
28

6.
50

3,
47

3,
59

3.
01

67
0,

30
2.

30
4,

27
7,

28
0.

61

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

E
ig

h
t 

M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 M
o

n
d

ay
, 

A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

FIVE MILE CREEK WRF SOLAR PROJECT 

 

The design has progressed to a point that staff are ready to issue a Notice to Proceed upon 

receipt of the following:  stamped civil drawings and a written confirmation that there will not 

be additional costs for clearing and an all-weather access to the electrical equipment panels. 

 

 ACTION REQUESTED:  

Authorize staff to issue a Notice to Proceed for the Five Mile Creek WRF solar Project 

contingent upon receipt of design documents and cost information acceptable to staff. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

RATE STUDY 2020 

 

We have received a proposal from Mr. Dan Jackson, Vice President of Wildan Financial 
Services in Plano, Texas, for a wastewater rate study and long-term financial plan.  Mr. 
Jackson conducted rate studies for the Utility in 1994, 1999, 2003, 2006, 2011 and 2015. 

 

A copy of the engagement letter and proposal is attached for review.  The proposal is based 

on professional fees and expenses in the amount of $29,000.  The total cost for the 2015 study 

was $24,000.  This was not included in the 2020 budget and will be paid for from general 

revenues. 

 

 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Wildan Financial Services for a wastewater rate 

study and long-term financial plan in the amount not to exceed $29,000. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

September 1 2020 

Mr. Marc Wilkins 
Director 
North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 
7400 Baucum Pike 
North Little Rock AR 72117 

Re: Letter Agreement to Provide Wastewater Rate Study and Financial Plan 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Willdan Financial Services (“Willdan”) is pleased to present the following scope of services and budget to 
assist the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility (NLRWWU) in providing a wastewater long-term financial plan 
and rate study.  We are an economic and financial consulting firm, with offices in Plano, Texas and throughout 
the United States. Our principal clients are national, state and local governments. Our firm contains 
professionals with decades of experience in water and wastewater utility operations and economic/financial 
management. 

We and our predecessor firm, Economists.com, have had the privilege of being NLRWWU’s rate consultants 
since 1999.  We are grateful for all the support NLRWWU has shown us over the years. 

 

Scope of Services 
We want to ensure that our scope of services is responsive to NLRWWU’s needs. We will work with NLRWWU 
to tailor our proposed scope based on input prior to approval of this letter agreement, and as needed during 
the course of the project.  

 

Task 1:   Rate Comparison 

Description: We will provide a detailed analysis and comparison of NLRWWU’s current and proposed 
rates to the state average as well as to other surrounding communities.  

 

Task 2:  Acquire and Analyze Data for Analysis 

Description: The project team will work with NLRWWU staff to acquire the data required for the study.  
This will include customer and volume data, budgets, operating expenses, capital 
improvement plans and debt service schedules.  We will thoroughly analyze all acquired data 
to ensure that it meets the requirements for our study and will follow up with NLRWWU staff 
as necessary. 

 



 

Willdan Financial Services Page A-1 North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

 
 
Task 3:  Update Rate Model 

Description: The project team will use acquired current budget, volume and CIP data to update our 
previously-prepared  ten-year wastewater cost of service forecast model.  The model will 
identify current and forecast operating expenses, capital outlays and debt service for the 
period FY 2021 – FY 2030.  The model adheres to AWWA ratemaking standards to ensure 
that the cost of service for each customer class is just, reasonable and accurate.   

 

 The project team will also install a dashboard onto the model for ease of use by the project 
team and the client.  This is a major upgrade to our model but will result in an extremely user-
friendly final product. 

 

 It should be noted that the analysis will be made more complex by the addition of the 
Maumelle accounts and service territory.  While the acquisition was in the best financial 
interests of the utility, it results in new customer classes and the need to re-engineer the rate 
model to ensure these additional revenues, costs and customer classes are properly 
accounted for.   

 

Task 4:   Prepare Alternative Rate Plans, Report and PowerPoint Summary 

Description: Based on the findings and results from prior tasks, the project team will prepare several 
alternative wastewater proposed rate structures for the Committee and the City Council to 
consider.  Each alternative will enable NLRWWU to recover sufficient revenues to fund 
operating and capital costs.  The project team will prepare additional scenarios should the 
staff or council so choose in determining which is the most just and reasonable. NLRWWU 
will summarize its findings into a formal rate study report and a PowerPoint presentation. 

 
Task 5:   Meetings 

Description: The project team will conduct the following meetings: 

a) One meeting with staff to discuss data requirements and project objectives (in 
person or Zoom/Teams) 

b) One meeting with staff to review preliminary results (in person or Zoom/Teams) 

c) One meeting with the Committee to review findings and recommendations 

d) One workshop with the City Council to discuss our findings and recommendations 

e) One final Council meeting at which the preferred rate plan is to be decided upon 
by the Council.  

 
 

Budget 
 
Willdan will perform the tasks described in the Scope of Services section for professional fees and expenses 
of $29,000.  While this is nominally higher than the amount we charged for our last study, the additional cost 
reflects the expanded effort as outlined in Task 3. 

 

Note:  

▪ Telephone conference calls are not considered meetings and are not limited by our proposal. 

▪ Additional services, including attending additional meetings, may be authorized by NLRWWU and will 
require an additional fee.  



 
Mr. Marc Wilkins, NLRWWU 
Letter Agreement to Provide Wastewater Rate Study 
September 1 2020 
Page 3 

 

 

 

 
 
Additional Services 
Additional services may be authorized by the City and will be billed at our then-current hourly overhead 
consulting rates. Our current hourly rates are: 
 
 
 
 
 

Willdan Financial Services 

Hourly Rate Schedule 

Group Manager $250 

Managing Principal $240 

Principal Consultant $210 

Senior Project Manager $185 

Project Manager $165 

Senior Project Analyst $135 

Senior Analyst $125 

Analyst $110 

Analyst Assistant $100 

 

 
 
 
Authorization  
If the terms of this engagement are acceptable, please sign where indicated and email this letter back to me 
and to our contracts supervisor: 
 

 Ms. Joanie Reynolds  
 Willdan Financial Services 
 27368 Via Industria, Suite 200 
 Temecula, California  92590 
 Ph. (800) 755-6864; fax (951) 587-3510 
 E-mail: jreynolds@willdan.com 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:jreynolds@willdan.com


 
Mr. Marc Wilkins, NLRWWU 
Letter Agreement to Provide Wastewater Rate Study 
September 1 2020 
Page 4 

 

 

 

We appreciate this opportunity to serve North Little Rock Waste Water Utility.  If you have any questions 
regarding the proposed services, please contact me directly at (972) 378-6588 or via email at 
djackson@willdan.com. 

Sincerely, 

 

Willdan Financial Services 

                September 1 2020                   
Dan V. Jackson, Vice President        Date 

North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

                       
 Signature          Date 

            
 Print Name 

 
 
 

mailto:djackson@willdan.com


 
Mr. Marc Wilkins, NLRWWU 
Letter Agreement to Provide Wastewater Rate Study 
September 1 2020 
Page 5 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO LETTER AGREEMENT 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Letter Agreement between the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility (“Client”) and Willdan Financial 
Services (“WFS”) is subject to these Terms and Conditions (collectively, this “Agreement”). 

1. Additional Services.  Additional services shall be performed by WFS only upon Client’s request evidenced 
by a written addendum executed by both parties. 

2. Compensation.  WFS shall submit monthly statements for services.  Payments shall be due and payable 
within 30 days of invoice and if not timely paid shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. 

3. Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon 30 days’ written notice.  In the 
event of early termination, WFS shall be paid for services performed prior to the effective date of termination. 

4. Data Provided by Client.  WFS shall rely upon data provided by Client without independent verification of 
accuracy.  WFS shall not be responsible for any errors resulting from its use of inaccurate data provided by 
Client. 

5. Indemnification.  Each Party shall indemnify the other from claims resulting from their respective negligence 
or other wrongful conduct or the negligence or other wrongful conduct of their respective officers, agents or 
employees. 

6. Insurance.  WFS shall maintain the following insurance: 

a. Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance as prescribed by applicable law. 

b. Commercial General Liability Insurance, with limits not be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and 
general aggregate. 

c. Commercial Automobile Liability with limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.   

d. Professional Liability with limits not be less than $1,000,000 per claim and annual aggregate. 

e. All policies except Professional Liability and Workers Compensation shall include Client as an 
additional insured and be primary with respect to any insurance carried by WFS.  All policies shall include a 
waiver of subrogation in favor of Client. 

f. WFS shall provide Client with certificates of insurance evidencing compliance with the above insurance 
requirements prior to commencing it services.   

7. Miscellaneous.   

 a. Titles used in this Agreement are for general reference and are not a part of the Agreement. 

 b. This Agreement shall be interpreted as though prepared by both parties. 

 c. Any provision of this Agreement held to violate any law shall be deemed void, and all remaining 
provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 

 d. This Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of California. 

 e. This Agreement comprises a final and complete repository of the understandings between the parties 
and supersedes all prior or contemporary communications, representations or agreements, whether oral or 
written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 f. Any notices given pursuant to this agreement shall be effective on the third business day after posting 
by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the address appearing immediately after the signatures below. 

 g. WFS shall not be liable for damages resulting from the actions or inactions of governmental agencies 
including, but not limited to, permit processing or environmental impact reports. 

 h. WFS’s waiver of any term, condition, or covenant, or breach of any term, condition, or covenant, shall 



 
Mr. Marc Wilkins, NLRWWU 
Letter Agreement to Provide Wastewater Rate Study 
September 1 2020 
Page 6 

 

 

 

not constitute the waiver of any subsequent breach of any other term, condition or covenant. 

 i. WFS shall not responsible for the performance of services by third parties not retained by WFS.  

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
(7) 

 
 
 
 

DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT PHASE II 

(48” Interceptor Assessment) 

 

The 2019 Arkansas River flood event caused a collapse in a 24-inch pipeline in the Palm Street 

Industrial Park immediately upstream from the 48-inch Dark Hollow Interceptor. Diamond 

Construction Co., Inc. was contracted to replace approximately 100 LF of the 24-inch pipeline, 

and the cost was partially reimbursed with a 75% FEMA grant.  Staff now recommend 

conducting a Multi-Sensory Inspection of the 48-inch Dark Hollow Interceptor (4,666 LF) to 

evaluate its condition and the build-up of sediment. 

The multi-sensory assessment will provide HDCCTV above the flow line, laser profile to 

indicate the degradation of the pipe above the flow line, and sonar inspection to measure the 

volume of debris or sediment in the interceptor.  This information is critical for accurate 

quantification of debris removal of sand/silt as part of a future contract to conduct heavy 

cleaning or installation of Cured In-Place Pipe. 

There is $75,000 in the 2020 NLRW Budget, and the estimated cost for this project is $45,000.  

Engineering services will be provided using in-house resources.  

 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for the Dark Hollow Interceptor Assessment, Phase II 

Project for the 48” Interceptor. 

 
 
 
 
 



!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
! !

! !
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!
!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

! !

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

! ! !

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
! ! !

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!

!
!
!

!
!

! !
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
! !

!
! !

!

!
! !

!
!

!!

! !
!

!
!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

! !
!

!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!

!!!
!!

!
!!
!!

!

!!
!!!!!

!!
!

! !
!!
!

!
!!

!!

!! !!

!!
!
!!

!!
!!

!
!!

!!!!
!

!
!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!
!
! !

!!
!

!!
!

!
!
!

!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!

!!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!!
!
!
!

!
!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!
!!!!

!

!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

! ! ! !
! ! !

! !
!

!
!

!

!

!
!!!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
! ! !

!
!!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

! !
!

!!!
!

!

!!!
!

!

!

!
!

! !
!

!!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!
!
!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

! !
!!

! !
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!
!

!

!

!!!

!!
! !

!
! !

! !
!

!!!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!

! !
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!
! !

!!
! !

!!

!
!!!

!!

!!
!!

!

! !
! !

!!

!

!

!
! !!

!

!

!
!!!

!
!! !

!
!

!

!!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!

!

!!

!!!
! !

! !
!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!
!

!

!
!

!

! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

£ ¤7
0

LINDEN

LI
N
C
O
LN

G
R
IB
B
LE

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

OAKLEY

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S

2N
D

KELLER

9T
H

S
A
M
 E
V
A
N
S

PLUM

ELM

LAUREL

PALM

SPRUCE

JOHNSON

A
R
K
A
N
S
A
S

BIRCH

BUCKEYE

VANCE

MAY

5T
H

4T
H

4T
H

A
R
K
A
N
S
A
S

BUCKEYE

R
IV
E
R

P
A
R
K

4T
H

DIXIE

DO
UG

LA
S

DIXIE

CROCKETT

CHERYL

8T
H

HEMLOCK

W
A
S
H
IN
G
T
O
N

B
R
O
A
D
W
A
Y

PALM

DIXIE

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦53
0

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦30
§̈ ¦63

0

T
h
is
 P
ro
je
ct

·

S
H
E
E
T
 2

N
O
R
T
H
 L
IT
T
L
E
 R
O
C
K
 W

A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R

D
A
R
K
 H
O
L
L
O
W
 IN

T
E
R
C
E
P
T
O
R
 A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T,

P
H
A
S
E
 II

A
u
g
u
st
 2
5,
 2
02
0

L
eg

en
d

D
ar
k 
H
ol
lo
w
 I
nt
er
ce
pt
or
 M
an
ho
le

48
" 
D
ar
k 
H
ol
lo
w
 I
nt
er
ce
pt
or

SH
EE
T 
3

SH
EE
T 
4



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

 

 
 

 


